Inter Club Council Minutes (Approved)

Wednesday, February 27, 2019 North Hall Building 18, Room 308

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 1:33 p.m.

Spencer (Sitt) Paing, Chair; Candela Graciarena, Vice Chair
Active Minds, Alpha Gamma Sigma: Eta Chapter, Association of Computer Machinery,
Business & Accounting Club, Creative Writing Club, CSM Democrats, CSM Filmmakers
Club (late arrival), Data Science Club, Math Club, Nepalese Student Association,
Psychology Club, Puente Latinx Club, Southeast Asia Culture Club, Student
Sustainability Club, Transfer Club (late arrival), Umoja Club, Vakatasi Pasifika, and
Writers' Project.
Anime Club, Architecture Club, Medical Scholars Club, and Nursing Student
Association.
Astronomy Club and Phi Theta Kappa.
Fauzi Hamadeh, Student Life and Leadership Assistant

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Motion to approve the agenda as presented by Umoja Club; seconded by Nepalese Student Association. Hearing no objections, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETING(S)

Motion to approve the minutes of Wednesday, February 13, 2019, meeting by Umoja Club, seconded by Creative Writing Club. Hearing no objections, the motion carried.

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND HEARING OF THE PUBLIC

None.

REPORTS

Chair Paing reminded the clubs that next Wednesday, March 6, is a Flex Day and there will not be an ICC meeting. He also informed the group that there will be an Earth Day Job Fair on Wednesday, April 17, in the Bayview Dining Room (Building 10).

Mr. Hamadeh reiterated Chair Paing's notice that there will not be an ICC meeting on Wednesday, March 6. He asked that clubs submit any proposals for the March 13 meeting no later than Thursday, March 7, at 4 p.m.

The Sustainability Club reported that the group would be supporting the CSM Library's Hydroponic Herb Kit event on Monday, March 11. The group will be collecting jars for the event and assisting with its execution.

The CSM Democrats Club reported that the group will host a movie screening on Thursday, March 14, from 2 p.m. to 5 p.m. in Building 10, Room 195. The club will be showing the film *Fahrenheit 11/9*.

ICC BUDGET UPDATE

Mr. Hamadeh provided the Council with a budget update for the 2018-19 academic year. Mr. Hamadeh highlighted how much funding has been spent versus how much funding has been allocated. He stated that the expenditures and allocations are in line with where they should be for this time of year.

CLUB FAIR DEBRIEF

Mr. Hamadeh led the Council in a review of the Spring 2019 Club Fair. He apologized for the last minute change in dates, but stated that it was unavoidable due to a miscommunication with the College's Facilities Department. In addition, the group discussed the need for additional advertising of the event and increased participation by more clubs.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Mr. Hamadeh reminded the group that proposals for the March 13 meeting are due by Thursday, March 7, at 4 p.m.

FINAL ANNOUNCEMENTS AND HEARING OF THE PUBLIC

None.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn at 1:52 p.m. by Psychology Club; seconded by Nepalese Student Association. Hearing no objections, the motion carried.

Submitted by,

Candela Graciarena Vice Chair of the ASCSM Inter Club Council